Revised By-LAWS

As of 3/14/93

1992 By-LAWS FOR Approval

## BY-LAWS OF THE MUSIC CITY MOPAR CLUB

# ARTICLE I: PURPOSE

A) THE MUSIC CITY MOPAR CLUB (HEREAFTER KNOWN AS THE CLUB) IS A NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION WHOSE PURPOSE IS; "DEDICATED TO THE RESTORATION, PRESERVATION, AND PROMOTION OF CHRYSLER PRODUCTS."

## ARTICLE II: MEMBERSHIP AND DUES

- A) MEMBERSHIP IN THE CLUB SHALL BE OPEN TO OWNERS OF MOPARS AND PERSONS INTERESTED IN ACQUIRING MOPARS. (THIS ACQUISITION MUST TAKE PLACE WITHIN ONE YEAR OF JOINING MCMC.) VEHICLES MUST BE CHRYSLER POWERED.
- B) NON-MOPAR OWNERS MEMBERSHIP WILL BE REVIEWED BY CLUB OFFICERS UPON RENEWAL DATE.
- C) MEMBERS CARS CAN BE IN ANY STAGE OF RESTORATION AND DO NOT HAVE TO BE "SHOW QUALITY".

Determined Annually

E) MEMBERSHIP DUES SHALL BE \$20.00 PER YEAR, DUE AND PAYABLE NO LATER THAN THE JANUARY MEETING, AND ARE NON-REFUNDABLE. THIS FEE INCLUDES THE MEMBERS' IMMEDIATE FAMILY. VOTING PRIVILEGES ARE LIMITED TO ONE VOTE PER MEMBERSHIP.

- F) MEMBERS MUST COMPLETE AN APPLICATION FORM.
- G) SUSPENSION OF MEMBERSHIP STATUS SHALL BE FOR:
  - 1) NON-PAYMENT OF DUES.
  - 2) INFRACTION OF ANY CLUB RULE OR ANY OTHER CAUSE AS VOTED BY A MAJORITY OF THE CLUB MEMBERSHIP.
    - a) THE SUSPENDED MEMBER SHALL IMMEDIATELY BE NOTIFIED IN WRITING.
    - b) THE SUSPENDED MEMBER SHALL THEREAFTER BE ENTITLED TO A REASONABLE OPPORTUNITY TO BE HEARD, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A REPRESENTATIVE OF HIS OR HER CHOICE CONCERNING THE ALLEGED MISCONDUCT OR INFRACTION.
    - c) THE DECISION OF THE MEMBERSHIP VOTE SHALL BE FINAL.

Change

# ARTICLE III: GOVERNMENT

- A) THE GOVERNMENT OF THE CLUB WILL BE VESTED IN A PRESIDENT, VICE-PRESIDENT, SECRETARY, EVENTS DIRECTOR, AND TREASURER. ELECTIONS WILL BE HELD EVERY JANUARY, WITH VOTING CARRIED BY MAJORITY RULE. TERM OF OFFICE IS ONE YEAR.
- B) THE CLUB BY-LAWS WILL BE REVIEWED AND APPROVED AT EVERY FEBRUARY MEETING. CHANGES OR AMENDMENTS WILL BE VOTED ON AT THIS TIME.

#### ARTICLE IV: MEETINGS

- A) MONTHLY MEETINGS WILL BE HELD ON THE 4TH SUNDAY OF EACH MONTH AT 2:00 P.M. UNLESS OTHERWISE DESIGNATED BY THE OFFICERS AND APPROVED BY THE MEMBERSHIP AT THE PREVIOUS MEETING.
- B) A QUORUM OF THE CLUB SHALL BE THOSE MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE AT THE MONTHLY MEETING. RESOLUTIONS MAY BE PASSED BY A SIMPLE MAJORITY OF THE QUORUM. (THEREFORE, IT IS HIGHLY IMPORTANT THAT ALL MEMBERS ATTEND THESE MEETINGS SO AS TO BE ABLE TO VOTE ON CLUB MATTERS.)

### ARTICLE V: MEMBER CONDUCT AT MEETINGS OR CLUB EVENTS

- A) ILLEGAL SUBSTANCES, ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES, OR USE OF PROFANITY WILL NOT BE ALLOWED.
- B) RECKLESS DRIVING AND BURNOUTS SET A POOR EXAMPLE AND WILL NOT BE TOLERATED.
- C) IT IS EXPECTED THAT MEMBERS WILL CONDUCT THEMSELVES RESPONSIBLY AT ALL CLUB MEETINGS AND EVENTS.

## ARTICLE VI: PERSONAL LIABILITY

ALL PERSONS OR CORPORATIONS EXTENDING CREDIT TO, CONTRACTING WITH, OR HAVING CLAIM AGAINST THE CLUB OR ITS OFFICERS OR MEMBERS SHALL LOOK ONLY TO THE FUNDS AND PROPERTY OF THE CLUB FOR PAYMENT OF ANY DEBT, DAMAGES, JUDGEMENT OR DECREE OF ANY OTHER MONEY THAT MAY OTHERWISE BECOME DUE OR PAYABLE TO THEM FROM THE CLUB OR ITS MEMBERSHIP, SO THAT NEITHER MEMBERS OF THE CLUB NOR THE OFFICERS PRESENT OR FUTURE SHALL BE PERSONALLY LIABLE THEREFORE. EACH MEMBER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR READING AND SIGNING THE RELEASE OF LIABILITY FORM SUPPLIED BY THE CLUB.

Quorum